ANDREW STEEL

Predicting Problems Preventing Problems Providing Solutions to Problems

An enthusiastic, mature, self-starter, who is well trained in Horticulture, with a keen eye for design and creativity. The ability to work independently and responsibly around clients and customers. A good starter knowledge of Alberta's common annuals and perennials with a desire to increase species knowledge through repetition and work experience. Hardworking and trustworthy are my core traits.

Horticulture and Landscaping Core Competencies

- Understands the fundamentals of soil science.
- Good experience navigating through plant nurseries.
- Ability to recognize healthy plant stock.
- Experience with design.
- Experience with garden construction.
- Experience with plant maintenance
- Ability to recognize and treat some pests.
- Some training with the Dynascape design program.

EDUCATION

```
Olds' College, Olds' Alberta — Bachelor of Applied Sciences Degree
```

NOV, 2020 - April, 2021, Olds, Alberta (in progress).

Olds' College, Olds' Alberta — Horticulture Technologist Diploma

OCT, 2019 - May, 2020, Olds, Alberta (Complete).

Olds' College, Olds' Alberta — Horticulture Technician Certificate

OCT, 2018 - May, 2019, Olds, Alberta (Complete).

Experience:

Andy's Concrete Services, High River, Alberta - Owner/Operator

MAY 2016 - SEPT 2018

- Included to show business Competency.
- Included to show eye for design.
- Included to show client care and responsibility.

Rocky Barstad Contracting, High River, Alberta — lead hand

MAY 2005 - SEPT 2015

- Included to show loyalty and job longevity.
- Included to show design and construction concepts.
- Owner/mentor is a world renowned artist with works all over.

West Winds Yard, High River, Alberta - lead hand

MAY 2003 - SEPT 2012 (spring work)

- Included to show yard and garden maintenance experience.
- Included to show the ability to move with purpose.
- Primarily worked during spring and fall cleanups.

Licences and Tickets

• Alberta class 5 drivers licence (clean).

References: Available Upon Request.